



DANIEL MADER

Student Sports Journalist

About Me

I am a junior at Penn State experienced in sports writing and broadcasting, pursuing a career in sports writing.

Contact Information

dbm5725@psu.edu

(717) 342-3245

Website & Socials

Website

<https://danielmader26.wixsite.com/website>

Twitter

@DanielMader_

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmader/>

Skills

- AP Style
- Sports and News Writing
- Microsoft Suite: Word, Powerpoint, OneNote
- Beginner Adobe Audition and Photoshop Experience
- Working in fast paced environment
- Meeting deadlines

Education

Penn State University - University Park, PA August 2020 - May 2024
Donald P. Bellisario College of Communications GPA 3.66
B.A Digital/Print Journalism
Minor: Sports Studies
Anticipated John Curley Center for Sports Journalism Certificate

Experience

CommRadio - University Park, PA Fall 2020 - Present
Sports Writer, Broadcaster

- Wrote sports articles on professional sports: NBA, NFL, MLB
- Broadcasted as play-by-play announcer and analyst in basketball, softball and baseball
- Used studio equipment/sound board for podcasts and live events

Lancaster Barnstormers - Lancaster, PA May 2022 - August 2022
Community Relations Intern

- Collaborated with team to plan out and execute stadium events and mascot appearances throughout the season
- Served in multiple gameday roles
- Shadowed with media/production team and radio broadcaster

The Daily Collegian - University Park, PA Fall 2022 - Present
Men's Volleyball Sports Reporter

- Reported on Penn State Men's Hockey team in first semester
- Wrote game coverage and series preview articles
- Attended journalism-based classes as a "candidate"